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From: Jeff Davis
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Subject: RE: ERF-1 City of Eureka Persons Served List Question
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WARNING: This message was sent from outside the CA Gov network. Do not open
attachments unless you know the sender: jdavis@eurekaca.gov 


Hello,
 
Attached is the Persons Served List. There are several more individuals that are being served in the
encampment that we are working towards building trust with and anticipate that they will be willing
to share their personal information and work closer with us very soon. Please let me know if there
are any questions or if additional information is needed at this time.
 
Best Regards,
 
 
Jeff Davis
Project Manager
 
City of Eureka-Economic Development 
Office 707-441-4189
Cell 707-601-5850
jdavis@ci.eureka.ca.gov
 


             
 
 
 


From: Cal ICH Grants <calichgrants@bcsh.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 4:05 PM
To: Jeff Davis <jdavis@eurekaca.gov>
Cc: Zaragoza-Smith, Nichole@BCSH <Nichole.Zaragoza-Smith@bcsh.ca.gov>; Cal ICH Grants
<calichgrants@bcsh.ca.gov>; Ereikat, Linda@BCSH <Linda.Ereikat@bcsh.ca.gov>
Subject: ERF-1 City of Eureka Persons Served List Question
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email system! ⚠ 
Please exercise caution. Do not click links or open attachments unless you have
verbally confirmed with the sender that the message actually came from them and
that the content is safe. Contact the Helpdesk if you are unsure!


 


WARNING: This message was sent from another CA Gov Agency: calichgrants@bcsh.ca.gov . Please
use caution opening attachments.


Good Afternoon Jeff,
 
As per our call today, I wanted to get back to you on the questions you had
about the Persons Served List. If an individual has been enrolled in a Street
Outreach project, then they are considered served and should be included
on the Persons Served List.
 
Your request to submit the list on Wednesday, December 21st has been
approved. Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or
need further guidance.
 
Best,
 
 
Linda Ereikat
Innovation Grants Analyst
California Interagency Council on Homelessness (Cal ICH)
Business, Consumer Services and Housing Agency
Teams: +1-279-899-2023
Linda.ereikat@bcsh.ca.gov
 


Cal ICH updates: follow us on Facebook, Twitter, and LinkedIn
 
 
 
 


Please note that email correspondence with the City of Eureka, along with attachments, may be subject to the California Public Records
Act, and therefore may be subject to disclosure unless otherwise exempt. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received
this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
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copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.





